














mineralization within the rock.  Figure 2‐4 of the report indicates this well is upgradient of 

current mining activities. 

 

18. Appendix F, Groundwater Characterization Study:  There is an inappropriate name and a typo on 

pages A‐4 and A‐7 of this study.  The sample site is referred to using an antiquated, derogatory 

name (it should be referred to as “War Eagle”).  This sample site is incorrectly listed as being in a 

miscellaneous drainage.  This site is located at the top of the Cleopatra Creek drainage within 10 

yards of the NPDES sample location on this same drainage.  Also, in Tables E‐1 and E‐5, please 

provide a footnote on the tables indicating the water level data provided for 2000‐2006 are 

annual averages. 

 

 

We are still reviewing all the information that was sent to us on October 5, 12, and 17, 2022.  If we have 

any additional comments we will try to provide them to you by October 31, 2022.   

 

When providing responses to this and any potential future letters, please do not resubmit a new copy of 

the complete application.  All future response may be addressed directly in future response letters 

and/or with attached corrected pages or sections for the permit application or baseline reports.   

 

If you have questions on the contents of this letter, please feel free to contact Eric Holm or myself at 

(605) 773‐4201.   

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

\s/ 

 

Roberta Hudson 

Engineering Manager I 

Minerals and Mining Program 

Phone: (605) 773‐4201 

Fax: (605) 773‐5286 

Email: roberta.hudson@state.sd.us 

 




